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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713 

Attention: Mr. Sattar Lodhi, PH.D 
Senior Health Physicist 
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Re: Leak History for Portable Meter -Troxler Model 3216 - Serial No. 188 while 
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Dear Mr. Lodhi: 

As per Professional Roof Services, Inc. request (DID 8/20/15) to remove 9 
Fairview Avenue, Middletown, Delaware 19709 as a storage site of the above noted 
gauge, all leak test certificates, during the storage time frame, have been reviewed for the 
portable meter-Troxler Model 3216-Serial Number 188 and have shown no leaks were 
detected for this meter while stored at the 9 Fairview Avenue address. 

Very truly yours, 

cc: File 

229 Lake Drive 
302-731-5770 

Jeffrey Buck 
Project Manager/RSO 
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